SONS OF THE AMERICAN LEGION ROY REED SQUADRON #252 WINSIDE, NE SEPTEMBER 25, 2018

Commander Arlin Kittle called the meeting to order with 7 members present (Arlin Kittle, Darin Greunke, Daryl Mundil, Gene Jensen, Jim Rabe, Kevin Andersen and Bud Neel). Cmdr. Kittle led the salute to the flag. Gene Jensen offered prayer. A moment of silence for our Forefathers and the POW/MIA's. Cmdr. Kittle led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance and the SONS Preamble.

Bud Neel read the minutes of the August 2018 meeting. Minutes approved as read.

Kevin Andersen offered the treasurer's report for General account as of 9/23/18: Jim Rabe moved to approve the report, Gene Jensen second, motion passed.

Kevin Andersen offered the Benevolent checking and savings accounts report as of 9/23/18: **Darin Greunke moved to approve the Benevolent accounts report, Jim Rabe second, motion passed.**

Committee reports:

- --Daryl Mundil gave a Gun Show report. We received the Travel & Tourism grant of \$1500.00. Next year Gun Show dates are in question. Cannot book on the Madison Fair or Boone County Fair dates as it would conflict. Would like the 2nd weekend to correspond with Chicken Days and have the advertisement with Chicken Days. Reason for date change is the commercial building may not be available on Sunday before the County Fair, out normal weekend. We cannot set a date at this time due to the conflicting dates with Madison and Boone Counties. Vendors will not be available as they will go to those counties. The Wayne County Fair is July 25-28, 2019.
- --Daryl Mundil reported on the Gun Raffle, it is done! Total tickets sold is 1010 with 1010 names. We received some breaks on the prizes this year as we purchased early. Less tickets sold in 2018, more profit as cost of prizes was down. We now need to blitz the paper with pictures of donations

this year. Need anyone available to get into the pictures. Might contact Nebraska Life magazine for an article.

- --The left-over prize from last year has been picked up.
- --Question on prize winner if not eligible when they win. We need a paper trail to be able to follow. Make sure tickets purchasers are eligible, no felonies, and of age as stated on the back of the tickets. If not of age, the parents name should be on the ticket.
- --Financial committee consists of Bud Neel, Arlin Kittle, Dave Bloomfield, Darin Greunke, Daryl Mundil and Kevin Andersen. Meeting will be held on October 23, 2018 at 7 PM.
- --October 13-14 is Husker salute. Daryl Mundil will be there. **Darin moved** to donate from 52 Gun Raffle funds, \$1000.00 to Husker Salute, Gene Jensen second, motion passed.

Sick Call:

- --Virgil Rohlff-doing well
- --Earl Fuoss-Knee surgery is scheduled in the future.
- --Carol Rempfer-is home
- --Claire Stoakes-cancer

Old Business:

- --State Fair, Jeep did not make it. G.I. JOE was in the State Fair parade. Jeep battery may be bad, need to test it. Clutch was fixed by Jim Rabe and Kevin Andersen.
- --Legion Family picnic had a \$40.00 winner, Earl Fuoss. We paid out a total of \$112.00 this year. Everyone had a good time. NVH staff asked if we could cut back on activities so Vet's could get back to Home earlier. Need to send the Carlson Family a card as they helped at the picnic greatly.
- --Kevin Andersen has a bill for receiver for trailer of \$24.60. **Jim Rabe moved to pay the bill, Darin Greunke second, motion passed.**
- --Need to advise the Legion we would like a hitch and 2 5/16 ball for trailer and jeep.

- --Football game on Friday, October 12 at 3PM. Volunteers Kevin Andersen and Darin Greunke at this time.
- --Bud reported on the National Convention attendance in Minnesota.
- --Pleasantview Cemetery fundraiser, they are selling tickets for gas cards.
- --Membership-1 new member, target date of October 12, **need to get memberships renewed.**
- --Need money for Jeep tires from Darrin Schellenberg or Brady Frahm. This needs to be settled.
- -- Thank you from Extension Office for Fair trophies we sponsored.

New business:

- --Newsletter, 100th Anniversary, get involved with Legion.
- --Nov 8, NVH, Dollar Days
- --Dec 7, NVH, Gifts for Yanks
- --Mar 16, Beemer, District 3 Convention
- --Christian Cautrell graduated boot camp, can sign him up as a new member.

Next meeting will be October 30, 2018 at 7 PM Gene Jensen offered benediction

Cmdr. Kittle closed the meeting.